#### Chair

DENISE J. SMYLER Phone: (717) 346-8300 Fax: (717) 346-8350 www.gamingcontrolboard.pa.gov



# PENNSYLVANIA GAMING CONTROL BOARD 303 WALNUT STREET COMMONWEALTH TOWER, 5<sup>th</sup> Floor HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17101

Commissioners
Frank Dermody
Shawn Dillon
David S. Hickernell
Sara Manzano-Díaz
Nedia Ralston
Frances J. Regan

Ex-Officio Members
PAT BROWNE
STACY GARRITY
RUSSELL C. REDDING

# WEDNESDAY, MARCH 26, 2025

# STRAWBERRY SQUARE COMPLEX 2<sup>ND</sup> FLOOR, HARRISBURG, PA

CALL TO ORDER	Chair Smyler
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE	Chair Smyler
ANNOUNCEMENTS	Chair Smyler

## MINUTES AND TRANSCRIPTS

1. JANUARY 29, 2025 MEETING

#### **EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR**

1. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

# **OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES**

1. AGENCY PERSONNEL – NEW HIRES

## OFFICE OF CHIEF COUNSEL

- 1. GALAXY GAMING-01 LLC, EVOLUTION MALTA HOLDING LIMITED AND GALAXY GAMING VOTECO LLC Joint Petition for Approval of Change of Control (OHA #13279-2024)
- 2. SANDA BUDHRAM Waiver of Right to a Hearing regarding Revocation of Non-Gaming Employee Registration) (OHA #11726-2024)
- 3. C.N. Petition for Removal from the Self-Exclusion List (OHA #13323-2025)
- 4. L.N. Petition for Removal from the Self-Exclusion List (OHA #13324-2025)
- 5. J.O. Petition for Removal from the Self-Exclusion List (OHA #13274-2024)
- 6. R.L. Petition for Removal from the Self-Exclusion List (OHA #13226-2024)
- 7. WITHDRAWALS AND SURRENDERS Applications, Licenses, Registrations and Certifications
- 8. BRIAN GOODFELLOW Emergency Suspension of Gaming Level 2 Employee Occupation Permit; (OHA #11715-2024)
- 9. DAWNETTA WASHINGTON Petition for Removal from the Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #10537-2022)

- 10. MELANIE CROCKETT Placement on the Involuntary Interactive Exclusion List (OHA #12950-2024)
- 11. MANUEL MARTINEZ Placement on the Involuntary Exclusion List (OHA #11708-2024)
- 12. MENGSHI WANG Placement on the Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #11752-2024)
- 13. T.G. Petition for Removal from the Casino Self-Exclusion List; (OHA #12817-2024)

#### **BUREAU OF LICENSING**

- 1. PAVILION PAYMENTS GAMING SERVICES, INC. D/B/A PAVILION PAYMENTS Slot Machine Manufacturer License (GID #18280-4)
- 2. STRIVE PLATFORM, LTD. D/B/A STRIVE GAMING Interactive Gaming Manufacturer License (GID #155309-1)
- 3. STRIVE PLATFORM, LTD. D/B/A STRIVE GAMING Sports Wagering Manufacturer License (GID #155309-2)
- 4. RACEWAY MANAGEMENT COMPANY, INC. D/B/A ONVO TRAVEL PLAZA-HIGHRIDGE Video Gaming Terminal Establishment License (GID #164439-1)
- 5. C H R CORP., RUTTER'S STORE 99 Video Gaming Terminal Establishment License (GID #171416-1)
- 6. C H R CORP., RUTTER'S STORE 20 Video Gaming Terminal Establishment License Renewal (GID #125424-2)
- 7. C H R CORP., RUTTER'S STORE 53 Video Gaming Terminal Establishment License Renewal (GID #122065-2)
- 8. C H R CORP., RUTTER'S STORE 79 Video Gaming Terminal Establishment License Renewal (GID #111808-2)
- 9. C H R CORP., RUTTER'S STORE 81 Video Gaming Terminal Establishment License Renewal (GID #121379-2)
- 10. C H R CORP., RUTTER'S STORE 96 Video Gaming Terminal Establishment License Renewal (GID #117852-2)
- 11. C H R CORP., RUTTER'S STORE 107 Video Gaming Terminal Establishment Conditional License (GID #177641-1)
- 12. PRINCIPAL AND KEY EMPLOYEE LICENSES
- 13. TEMPORARY PRINCIPAL AND KEY EMPLOYEE CREDENTIALS
- 14. GAMING EMPLOYEE OCCUPATION PERMITS and NON-GAMING EMPLOYEE REGISTRATIONS
- 15. DENIALS Gaming Level 2, Gaming and Non-Gaming Employee Applications
- 16. WITHDRAWALS Key Employee, Gaming and Non-Gaming Employee Applications
- 17. GAMING SERVICE PROVIDER CERTIFICATIONS
  - GDC America, Inc. (GID #118095-2)
  - Giesecke+Devrient Currency Technology America, Inc. d/b/a G+D Currency Technology America, Inc. (GID #2166-5)
- 18. GAMING SERVICE PROVIDER REGISTRATIONS

## OFFICE OF ENFORCEMENT COUNSEL

- 1. WASHINGTON TROTTING ASSOCIATION, LLC D/B/A HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT THE MEADOWS AND SPORTS INFORMATION SERVICES LIMITED D/B/A KAMBI Consent Agreement between the Office of Enforcement Counsel and Washington Trotting Association, LLC D/B/A Hollywood Casino at The Meadows and Sports Information Services Limited D/B/A Kambi [Sports Wagering Errors, Late Wagers]
- 2. SYLVESTER BROXTON Revocation of Gaming Employee Occupation Permit; (OHA #13186-2024)
- 3. JORDEN MILLER-WILSON Suspension of Non-Gaming Employee Registration; (OHA #13207-2024)
- 4. SAMIHI SMITH Suspension of Non-Gaming Employee Registration; (OHA #13237-2024)
- 5. EVAN ZAFUTO Revocation of Gaming Employee Occupation Permit; (OHA #13243-2024)
- 6. KARON GRIFFIN Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #13208-2024)
- 7. JAMESON HANSEN Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #13107-2024)
- 8. DANIEL JONES Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #13212-2024)
- 9. CAMERON STARR Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #13156-2024)
- 10. KYLE TRACY Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Gaming Exclusion List; (OHA #13189-2024)
- 11. ALBERT WEITZMAN Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Gaming Exclusion List; (OHA #13177-2024)
- 12. DEVON ALSTON Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #11769-2024)
- 13. CRYSTAL CLAY Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Gaming Exclusion List; (OHA #13027-2024)
- 14. KRISTI OLSEN Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Gaming Exclusion List; (OHA #13029-2024)
- 15. JOSEPH TINNENY Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Gaming Exclusion List; (OHA #13167-2024)
- 16. HA TRAN Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #13105-2024)
- 17. BOGDAN PETROV Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #13113-2024)
- 18. MAYA ZINKOVA Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #13114-2024)
- 19. JAHAUR KILLIEBREW Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Gaming Exclusion List; (OHA #11514-2024)
- 20. TUCUPITA MARCANO Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Gaming Exclusion List; (OHA #12976-2024)
- 21. NAQUON PEARSON Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Gaming Exclusion List; (OHA #11486-2024)
- 22. DONG LIAO Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #13242-2024)
- 23. LATANIA THOMPSON Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #11431-2023)

March 26, 2025 Board Agenda	Page 4
PUBLIC COMMENT. Chair	ir Smyler
Individuals interested in addressing the Board for up to 3 minutes must sign up through the Communications Office at 717-346-83 meeting location prior to the scheduled start of the meeting. Opportunities to address the Board are on a first-come, first-serve basi individuals may be able to address the Board due to time restrictions. PGCB Chief Counsel has the right to deny a request should the pending matter before the Board or one which may reasonably be expected to come before the board in a contested on-the-record proceeding.	is and not all he subject be a
ADJOURNMENT	
NEXT MEETING. Chair	r Smyler
Wednesday, <b>April 23, 2025</b> @ 10 A.M. – PGCB Office of Hearings and Appeals, Strawberry Square Complex 2 <sup>nd</sup> Floor (locate the food court) – Harrisburg, Pennsylvania.	ed adjacent to
In accordance with the Sunshine Act, the next executive session of the Board shall be held on Tuesday, April 22, 2025 @ 2:00 p.m. i Harrisburg Office, Commonwealth Tower, 5th Floor OR via teleconference.	in the Board's
THE AGENDA IS COMPLETE AT THE TIME OF ISSUANCE, BUT ITEMS MAY BE REMOVED WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE. THE ORDER IN WHICH THE AGENDA ITEMS ARE CALLED MAY DEVIATE FROM THE SEQUENCE SET FORTH HEREIN.	